1\

P PO

SO®ENOO

1.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25,
26.

MOUNTAIN TOWN BOARD MEETING

TUESDAY, MARCH 14, 2023, at 7:00 p.m.

MOUNTAIN’S BILL LAZANSKY COMMUNITY CENTER,
13412 STATE HIGHWAY 32/64, MOUNTAIN

AGENDA
Convene in Open Session

Roll Call & Pledge of Allegiance
Treasurer's Report
Minutes:
— Town Board Meeting Tuesday, February 14, 2023
— Special Town Board Meeting Friday, February 24, 2023
Budget Amendments & Disbursements
Ambulance Report — no action
Fire Department Report — no action
Animal Control Report — no action
Cemetery Report — no action
Community Center / Parks Report —
— Green Lake Restoration project update
— Fireman’s Park restoration update
Planning Commission Report — nothing to forward
7 Towns Board/NOCCO update
Communication File — no action
Anderson Inland Lake District Member Appointment
Joppa Ln property issues update (13458 Joppa Ln)
2023 Road Projects
Town Office/Shop Expansion Project Updated Plans
2023 CWPP Project discussion
Spring 2023 CWDG Infrastructure Grant
Recycle Center/Brush Site Redesign Project (Traffic flow)
Employee Handbook Draft
Annual Meeting Date Change
Hearing of the People
Future Board meeting items
Announcements
Adjournment

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mountain Town Board reserves the right to convene in closed session per WI SS
19.85 as permitted by law. Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting
should be made to the Town Office at 715-276-6474 with as much advance notice as possible.

Dated this 11 day of March 2023

Posted on this 11 day of March 2023 -
4 o T i

MIQCU\J‘-C:.

Lynn Kauzlaric, Town Clérk/Treasurer




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
SPECIAL TOWN MEETING OF THE ELECTORS FEBRUARY 14, 2023

The Special Town Meeting of the Electors was called to order pursuant to W SS 60.12(1)(c) by Chairman Maletzke at
7:00 p.m. with all members of the board present as well as 3 electors and 4 non-electors.

1. Supervisor Wayne O’Barski 2023 wage set for Assistant Cemetery Sexton — Chair Maletzke discussed wage
increase of $1.00 per hour was approved by the Cemetery Committee of the Towns of Doty, Mountain, and
Riverview; but as Wayne O’Barski is a Town Supervisor his wage needs final approval from the Town of Mountain

electors. Motion to approve wage increase of $1.00 per hour to $18.00 per hour by J. Hertzberg. Seconded by J.
Helmrath. 12 — Aye; 0 — Nay; 3 — Abstained. Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn Special Town Meeting of the Electors by J. Hertzberg. Seconded by J. Helmrath. Motion carried. Time

is 7:03 p.m. &%ﬁ

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

e LW DR

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Te€asurer

Town Board Members: Chairman Maletzke; Sup. O'Barski; Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric (Absent - Sup. Carey-Mielke)

Elector’s Present: Cindy Helmrath; Jon Helmrath; James Hertzberg

Others present: Christine Deau; Nick Miller; Harry Smith; Dawn Urbanek

Posted this 19% day of February, 2023

Lynn Kauzlaric, Tokn)Clerk/Treasurer
Town of Mountain




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN

BOARD MEETING FEBRUARY 14, 2023 DRAFT

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 7:04 p.m. at the Bill Lazansky Community Center following the Special

Town Meeting of the Electors. Roll call was taken with Sup. O'Barski, Chair Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric present,
as well as 8 in attendance; Sup. Carey-Mielke absent. The agenda was posted on February 11, 2023. Motion to approve the
agenda as presented by Maletzke. Seconded by O’Barski. Motion carried. The Pledge of Allegiance is said.

Treasurer’s Report was given by Clerk Kauzlaric with bank statements available for review.

Checking xx8354 Money Market xx9062 Money Market xx9100 Cert. of Deposit
Beginning Balance $19,789.36 $1,089,715.63 $6,966.65 $ 94,552.06
Deposits / Interest 1,190,574.92 956,230.43 1.48 40.15
Withdrawals 1,140,181.69 1,115,400.00 0.00 0.00
Qutstanding Deposits — 3,464.40 0.00 0.00
Outstanding Checks - 1,700.94
Ending Balance $ 7194605 $930,546,06 $6.968.13 $94,502.21

Motion to accept Treasurer's report as presented by O'Barski. Seconded by Maletzke. Motion carried.

Minutes of the Town Board meeting held January 10, 2023, were available for review. Motion to approve minutes as presented
by Maletzke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Budget Amendments — budget amendments presented on Expenditures Budget report for board review —

- Increase following accounts — General Government-Legislative +3 450, Legal +5,237, General Admin +4,693, General
Building Town Office/Shop +48 and Other Insurance +5,453; Public Safety-Police +840; Public Works-Highway
Maintenance +16,561, Street Lights +75 and Solid Waste/Recycling +21,415; Health & Human Services-Animal Control
+4,082 and Cemetery +557; Capital Outlay/Capital Projects-Ambulance +14,250, Debt Service-Principal Roads +520.29
and Fire interest +643.20; Other Financing Uses-Tax Over/refunds +482

- Decrease following accounts — General Government-Jt. Municipal Court <100>, General Building Community Center
<831> and Highway Insurance <1,872>; Public Safety-Fire Protection <1 0,000> and Ambulance <2,302>; Public Works-
Brush Site <10,000>; Culture, Recreation, and Education-Parks <2,300>; Capital Outlay/Capital Projects-Community
Center <50,262.75>; Debt Service-Principal Fire Dept. <571.45> and Highway Interest <520.29>

Motion to approve budget amendments as presented by Maletzke. Seconded by O’Barski. Motion carried.

Disbursements were available for all to review; checks #17661 to and including #17730 in the amount of $728,831.55, which
includes auto withdrawal of Aflac, CenturyLink, WPS, Shell Fleet Card and payroll taxes; plus, late checks #17731-17732 and
an ACH for check orders in the amount of $1,252.14 for a total disbursement amount of $730,083.69. Motion to approve
disbursements as presented by O'Barski. Seconded by Maletzke. Motion carried.

Ambulance Report — monthly report provided by ambulance service was reviewed by board members — all three ambulances
in service and deer damage repaired. No motions are entertained.

Fire Department Report — Chief Harkema will be here a little later, stated Nick Miller but did report a member is currently in
Entry level fire fighter training and should be completed by end of month. No motions are entertained.

Animal Control Report — Nick Miller stated there was no report from himself or Ryan Giese. No motions are entertained.

Cemetery Activity Update — Sup. O’'Barski reported there is one pending and there are multiple scheduled for spring. No
motions are entertained.

Community Center / Parks reports ~ Clerk Kauzlaric had received communication from Sup. Carey-Mielke that nothing new
to report and all projects on track. No motions are entertained.

- Green Lake Restoration project update — No report
-  Fireman’s Park restoration update — No report

Plan Commission Report —

- Application for Land Division — Wojak (13670 Cou nty Road W) - application available for review; Chair

Maletzke gave overview of Plan Commission members discussion. Motion to approve as written by O'Barski.
Seconded by Maletzke. Motion carried.

7 Town Board/NOCCO Meetings Discussions — Sup. O'Barski stated there were 79 calls reported by the NOCCO Officer for
the month of January; and provided an overview of total calls in 2022 as reported at the 7 Towns Board meeting; overview of
the meeting held January 18% included Suring School District Resource Officer, Riverview Building project, Oconto County



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
BOARD MEETING FEBRUARY 14, 2023

DRAFT
MINUTES
computer support offered to towns on hold; Emergency Management will offer table top activity for active shooter in schools (by
invitation only); Municipal Judge attended and talked about ordinances; Fire Dept collaboration meetings to discuss what
resources area towns have to be used by all towns; OCEDC Economic Breakfast overview; FEMA grant for County and looking
at possibly applying for computer for all Fire Departments; Bike Trials project requested map from each township of where they
would like to see trail system. Next meeting is Wednesday, April 19, 2023, at Brazeau Town Hall.

Communication File is reviewed, and list is signed.

Joppa Ln property issues update (13458 Joppa Ln) — preliminary agreement received from Attorney Bartels; Chair Maletzke
had a few calls and emails from Plan Commission member and citizen; citizen members comments included a request to send
letters to the surrounding property owners to notify them with issues being discussed (rezone, etc.); if there will be no parking
on that road. Table for time to review and will call Special meeting or put on agenda for next Town Board meeting.

2023 CWPP Project discussion — Sup. O’Barski discussed this year's roadside brush project on McComb Lake Road,

McComb Lake Ln and E McComb Lake Ln; this will also be area of Home Ignition Zone inspections this year around June 19%.
No motions are entertained.

Spring 2023 CWPP Infrastructure Grant — Sup. O'Barski stated that the Towns of Riverview and Townsend both applied for

the fall grant and have not received word of grant status, no announcement yet of a spring application period. Tabled for further
research.

Transient Merchant Application (BJ VandenPlas) - application available for review. Motion to accept it by O'Barski.
Seconded by Maletzke. Motion carried.

Operator’s License (M Carpenter) — application available for review. Motion to approve by Maletzke. Seconded by O'Barski.
Moticen carried.

Operator’s License (C Wolford) — application available for review. Motion to approve by Maletzke. Seconded by O'Barski.
Motion carried.

Operator’s License (J Bielinski) — application available for review. Motion to approve by Maletzke. Seconded by O’Barski.
Moticn carried.

Operator’s License (C Timm) — application available for review. Motion to accept by O'Barski. Seconded by Maleizke.
Motion carried.

Hearing of the People — brought about no concerns.

Future Board meeting items — 2023 CWPP project planning; 2023 CWDG Infrastructure Grant; 2023 Road work plans

Announcements:

Public Test of voting equipment Wednesday, February 15t 9:00 am @ Town Office

MAS Commissioner’s Meeting Thursday, February 16% 6:30 Pm @ Ambulance Garage
Spring Primary Election Tuesday, February 215 7:00 am — 8:00 pm @ Community Center
WI Trapper’s Spring Meeting Saturday, March 4" @ Community Center

Plan Commission meeting Tuesday, March 7" 7:00 pm @ Community Center (if needed)
Town Board Meeting Tuesday, March 14% 7:00 pm @ Community Center

5" Friday Family Fun Night Friday, March 315t 5:30-8:30 pm @ Community Center

**Senior Nutritional Meal Site — Tuesday & Thursdays 11:30 am — 1:30 pm @ Community Center
** Wednesday afternoon Seniors Card Club at 12:00 pm @ Community Center

Fire Department Report — Chief Harkema stated it was fairly quiet month; Nick Miller completed a Train the Trainer course for

Ice Rescue and working on setting up training for area fire departments; nice turnout for the 66" Annual Fish-O-Rama this
weekend. No motions are entertained.

Employee Issue (Possible closed session per Wl SS 19.85(1){b)) & Employee Evaluations / Wages —
Motion to go into closed session per Wl SS 18.85(1)(b) and 19.85(1)(c) by Maletzke. Seconded by O'Barski.
Roll call vote ~ O'Barski — Aye; Maletzke — Aye (Carey-Mielke — Absent). Time — 7:38 p.m.

Reconvened into open session at 7:55 p.m.

Motion to accept Kevin Kueh!'s resignation by Maletzke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
BOARD MEETING FEBRUARY 14, 2023
MINUTES

Employee Wage discussion included raising the base rate for employees to $15.00 per hour and $17.00 per hour for employees
with CDLs. Motion to set the CDL base rate at $17.00 per hour and non CDL base rate at $15.00 per hour by O'Barski.
Seconded by Maletzke. Motion carried.

Hearing no other orders of business, Chairman Maletzke adjourned meeting. Time is 7:57 p.m.

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Tréasurer

Posted this 19" day of February 2023

L%Mf‘*(akw&@%d

Lynn Kauzlaric, Town Glérk/Treasurer




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN

SPECIAL BOARD MEqFJLIj';[‘gSFEBRUARY 24, 2023 QR AFT

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 5:44 a.m. at the Town Office. Roll call was taken with Sup. O'Barski, Sup.
Carey-Mielke (by telephone), Chair Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric present, as well as 1 in attendance. The agenda

was posted on February 22, 2023. Motion to approve the agenda as presented by O'Barski. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion
carried. The Pledge of Allegiance is said.

Employee Issue (possible closed session per Wi SS 19.85(1)(b)) — Board members met with Fire Chief Harkema who
updated them on resignation with Mountain Ambulance Service; Sup. Carey-Mielke mentioned his resignation will be discussed
at the Ambulance Commissioners meeting on Thursday, March 9t,

Motion to go into closed session per WI SS 19.85(1)(b) by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski.
Roll call vote — O'Barski — Aye; Carey-Mielke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye. Motion carried. Time —6:34 p.m.

Reconvene into open session — Time — 6:48 p.m.

Hearing no other orders of business, Chairman Maletzke adjourned meeting. Time is 6:49 p.m.,

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Ffeasurer

Posted this 11" day of March 2023

Chip e fonc

Lynn Kauzlaric, Town’Clerk/Treasurer




| abegq

6585 6595 sasuadxe Bulfoay Ge9Es @seQ Joj |an) 0£6£0LL £202/Z1/€0 [if=]
SJUWSAAU| WdD
102 woo Appegos) [BjoL
2102 102 UojjeljSIuIWpPY Q0% LS [emaual SLWEU UBWop £Z0Z [emaual £Z0Z £202/42/20 e
woo'Appegon
61225 yurlinjuag |ejoL
05 L 05vL ey AemubBiy LLEES auoydaya) 0zZZLZrLoe £ZOZIV LIEO q
8r €8 8p'€8 uono9jold ald 00ZZS Jauseju] ‘uoydaa) 0gLlerLog £202/¥L/IS0 g
vz'zl veel Jsjued Ajunwwod 10915 141 0zZLLZrLOE £202/PLIE0 ns
16962 L6'962 uolesisiuwpy 00PLS 12wl !xey 'suoydajs) 0ZLIZPLOE £202/PL/IE0 na
yurlunuag
or'Z61 woojjag [ejoL
0418 0249 Msjpwad 0L6+S auoyd |20 891255 £20Z/Z1/E0 g
9992 999z D uy/yieaH 001 bS auoyd |29 891255 £20Z/Z1IE0 |
v0'86 ¥0'86 wiew Aemybiy | 1EES auoyd |22 891256 £202Z/21/£0 e
woa||an
06'2ZF'0L *ou| ‘jusiudinb3 yonu) siadseq |Ejo
06'2zr'0l 06'22F'01 Jurely AemyBiy LLEES 0564 piod o Japeaids NI-G1Z9500 £202/21/20 g
*ou| ‘yuswdinb3 yoniy sladsen
AR 20IAIBS Jaquuawpies) [ejo |
£p'90¢ £¥'90¢ e Aemybiy 1eES ued JamoLu YoyiQ owey £G4 10X £202/21/€0
8r6 8y'6 juley Aemybiy LLees sauajeq £G4 1xxx £202/ZLIE0
¥2°851 2’851 e Aemybiy | LEEs 11 ssalley Ajgjes 1@yong £G1 XXX £202/Z1IE0
GLeslL SL'ESL uoyosiold a4 00ZZS Buiuiey) Jo} Jepio Aemang €61 10 £20Z/ZLIED
000} 0001 anjjersiba 00L LS sjuudysaidoo £G1 10X €202Z/ZL/E0 I
0008 0008 sasuadxs Bulhoay GE9ES yoaL |mo weg €G ) | Xxxx £20Z/ZLIE0 g
18'SL 18§l UojelSIUILPY Q0VLS uonduasgng oidoioy €G1 XXX £20Z/Z1/E0 I
8/°06% 87068 e Aemubiy 11e€s S}l SIAIH-€ €61 130X £202/Z21I0 e
00'681 00681 uonelSIuIWPY 00% LS sdwels - sdsn £G1LXxx £202/21/£0 g
a2i1Alag Jaquiswpien
00'S¥ yileay uljiag |eieL
00'Sk 00'S¥ e Aemybiy 1 1geS 994 BANBISIUILPY [enuuy £12E00V| £202/21/E0 ne
yjreaH uliag
96°0¢ dnoicy sesem-ojny BJO |
96°02 96'02 e Aemuybiy 1LgES sa||ddns doys S09b.Lb £20Z/21/€0 g
dnoug) sasem-ony
junowy pied junowy [euibuQ junoosay owsap wny aeq adAl

€202 ‘21 yoa4ep ybnoayy g Areniqay
lelaqg 10puap Aq sesuadxz

UIBJUNOIA] JO UMO]



z abeg

0Z'82 0z'82 uoioalold alld 00228 [eau Bulures) anosey a9) Buiutes) anosay a9| €202/ZLi€0 e
J3)(IIN SB|OYOIN
12'602 SIBMPIBH UIBJUNO |BJOL
8Lyl gLyl ey AemyBly | Leeg saddns doys INAMOL £202/21/20 g
<[] al'9 ey AemyBlH | LEES S1auajsej yinq osiW INAMOL £202/21/£0 g
6.'2Z6 6126 uonIsiold 8ld 00228 T 's19aym Buno b ‘sepunb z/1- v WMOL £202/2LI€0 ns
FARA:) AN u0N28j0.d Bil4 00225 Buiysey pue ejosey NAMO.L £202/2L/£0 ne
aleMpleH ulejuncy
L ver'iz 20UBINQLUY UIBJUNO [B10L
LZ'ver'ie Lz vev'ie @ouenquy 00LZS 1ebpng yolep 126png yolep £202/Z1L/E0 [if=]
SJUBINQUY UlB)UNO W
69692 077 uonounr SULEA [B10]
69'692 69692 ey Aemubiy LLEES |any [anj Aenigs4 £202/21/50 g
977 uopaune s,UpJep
62'%90'L YHON Wnjy @ |291S yamegal (8oL
v LLL ¥8LLL ey AemyBlH | LEES 13pE0] 10§ 19%SEq - [88)S 6169198 £202/ZLIE0 e
69241 69211 jutey AemyBlH | LEES W0-0ZXZTXB/E- ) Z259558# ualjielond £202/42120 e
9.'6LL 9.'6.1 ey AemyBiH | LEES WLEX,09XVYD LL-2 Z259558# uaijejond £202/£2/120 e
YHON wnjy g [293§ Y9IA0GalT
9.°¢6% Bunohoay any| AuaqiqeloL
1409 1209 sasuadxa BuijAoey GEOES abieyoins |any 9/£05%2 £202/ZLIE0
006 006 sasuadxa BuyAoey GEoES (wy yo) au sphaiojow - 9/£06¥2 £202/2LIE0
09°€8 09°€8 sasuadxa Bunioey 6£9€5 sauiy dnyoid ‘ANS yonn bl - 61 9/£06¥2 £202/2L/£0
GlEl Gl €l sasuadxa BullAdey 6£9eG am ume| - G 9/£05VZ £Z02/ZLIC0
szt 6Z'€ sasuadxa BuliAosy 698G (wu yo) am pey - | 9/£06¥2 £202/2L/£0
ST Iy STy sasuadxa BujiAoey GE9ES sau pey - Gl 9/£05¥2 £202/ZLIE0
0002 00702 sasuadxa Bulfoey GE9EG 89} [eluauoIAUg 9.€05¥2 £202/ZLIE0
orolL ovolL sasuadxa Bu)jfoay GE9E6 (wu uo)aipies-g 9/€£05¥2 £202/21LIE0
08022 08022 sasuadxa Bu|Aosy G955 (wu yo) amy 1e0 - g9 9/€£05¥2 £20Z/ZLIED
0008 00°0% sasuadxa Buj|fosy 695 jrews am By - | 9/£05¥2 £Z0Z/ZLIE0
Buyokoay aJ1L Aueqiq
91’82 niepladng poomayeT |ejoL
91'82 9182 ualessIuIWpY 00bLS SWay youn| uojo3|e ¥199 £202/2L/E0 e
njepsadng poomaye
L0962'L SJUBWISaAU] NS [BIOL
8y LE2') T r Al e AemublH | LEeS 110 OEMG 18N} 0£6£0L2 £20Z/21IE0 Ing
junowy pled junowy jeuiBuQ unoosoy owa wnp ajeq ) adAl

€202 ‘2L yduep ybnoayy gl Aeniqag
llejaq 10puap Aq sesuadx3y

UIBJUNOIA JO UMO ]



¢ abeyd

00°65 00'ss 9oUBINSU| JAYIO BE6 LG sanq |enuuy neaing uhe4 9r006¥LYS £20Z/Z1/E0 ng

Auedwo) asueisnu| jemnpy |Bany

¥L'€60'S GHO# SeoIASS Dqnday |ejoL
L1266 LL'4B6 sasuadxa BullAoay GE9ES aa) Aanooal eny 8/8681000-6¥90 £20Z/21/20 g
000€L 00'0¢L lejuas dwod ajahoay pA Zp 8/8681000-5¥90 £20Z{Z /50 g
00°99F 00'98p aoueusjuiew dwod ajahoay pA z 8/8681000-5F90 £202/Z1/£0 ng
L1615 L1'BLE sasuadxa Bujjfoay Ge9ES a9} Guyney dwoo sjokosy pA zy 8.8681000-5¥90 €202/Z}1/E0 g
067282 06'282 sasuadxa bujfosy geges 1 Le'g)) Buiddy dwoo ajokosy pA zv 8/8681000-590 £20Z/Z1/€0 na
000ElL 00°0€L lejual dwod 21sepn ph zZi 8/8681.000-590 £20Z/Z1IE0 g
00°90% 00°'90% ! soueusjuieL dwod SISEAA PA Zp 8/8681000-5¥90 XAVATAVINY] [[F]
161G LLBLS sasuadxa bu||foay ¢goes 29) bulney dwoo ajsepp PA gy 8/8681000-5¥90 €202/21/E0 ng
¥9'819 ro'8L9 sesuadxe Bufoay ¢£9es  (suo) 0g'g) Buiddn dwoo ayseps pA Zy 8/8681000-6¥90 £20Z/21/E0 g
00'0E1 00°0€} sasuadxa Bu)|foay GL9ES [ejusi QY PA 05 8/8681000-6790 £202/21/£0 ng
LE'18Y LE' 18P sasuadxa Buj|foay G£oes a9y Buiney Oy PA 0§ 818681000-G¥90 €202/Z1/50 ng
¥i'e0p ¥¥'80% sasuadxa Bujifoay G£oEs (suo} 1 g°g) Burddn O pA 05 828681000-6+90 £20e/Z1/E0 g

S9# ses|aes oljgnday

p6°L0E uonesodion I [e10L
sesz  SeSe UONENSIUIUPY 00V LS xaq ajy Jayoes £955£Z1E £202/Z1/50 g
65282 65'28¢ uonensiuwpy 0ovks  ded yuid ‘sisyybiyybly (zx) Jsuo} dH S6VovZLE €Z0Z/ZLIE0 g

uonelodiod |IND

G1 645 Juawdinb3 an4 |sewod |ejoL
G1'6/5 SL'64S uonasjold 8ll4 00Zzs (01x) apuy anoys :{g£x) syo0H a4 50226 ge0zrelieo g

uswdinb3 ai4 |sewod

85'cr ‘Ul $3oNI1 |euoiewIBiul AllD Jayoed |BIOL
85°EY 85'CY utely AemyBiH | LgES sjuby| asieAsl b L0:¥12820Z0LX £202/21/£0 ng

*ou| S}onJ [euoieulalu] AND Jayoed

00°LEL ‘0y'g 'dnoiy meq suQ |Bjo L
00lEL oo'Lgl |eBa 00ELS Auedoid u7 eddar Lb Juswejels £202/21/£0 [11E=]

'9's 'dnoig me auQ

000! swglsAg uonewLojU| pUuBT AJUNnoD O0a(Q) 8101
goot 000l a)s ysnig Lgogs  sisl Buyiew sana|smau g 1o8foid peoy 169 £20Z/Z1/50 ng

swa)sfg uonewloju] pue fjunoy ojuoaQ

00°58¢ SIOJORIJUOT) [BOLIO3]T 19|02IN [BI0L
00°G8E 00'58¢ awoH Boy wnasniy 0ZLSS ol Aleloog [eauoisiH je Bunybi Jiedal 0zee £202/Z1/£0 [lfz]

S10]0BJJU09 |e214399|3 19]02IN

02'82 Ja|n SEjoUDIN [ejo],

junowy pled junowy [ewbug junoaoy owapy wnpn ajeq adA)

€202 ‘21 yoiep ybnouayy g| Areniqay
jiela Jopuap Aq sasuadxgy

UIBJUNOIAl JO UMO|

£21ZLIE0



¢ abeg

89°'£0£°05 Iv10L
€E'Es eIpa|A UISUCISIAA |BJOL
GS'ElL gg'gl uojjeAS|UIWPY 00FLS uoneoiqnd soioN ¥9E8L £202/Z1/£0 g
816€ 2/'6E uofjelsiUILPY 0OPLS  9SU3Y|| Jonb)| 577 SSUOWSA UIBIUNCA toegL £202/Z1L/£0 na
B|PAN UISUDISIAN
82°06¥'G @o)Aes ljand IM [BloL
6LLVE  BLLYE 1euaD AYUNWWOD LOYLS 60000-0250952070 £20ZI71/50
0L0p9 01°0v9 uoio2jold 214 00ZZS 60000-02509520#0 £202/7LIE0
LE'609 1€°609 doyg/aoyG umo] 00915 60000-02509520+0 €202 LIE0
81zl iglel sesuadxe Buj|foay G£9¢S 60000-02509520%0 £202/PLIE0
Leg Li'eg syied 00255 60000-02509520+0 £20Z/r L/IE0
¥20£8 v20E8 Bupy6i 1eans 0zres Bunyby 19ans 60000-025095Z0%0 £20Z/¥ 1/E0
29065 Z9'065 uoljosjold a4 00225 sapin 60000-02509520¢0 £202/81/20
60°9€9 60'9€9 doyg/2o1j0 UMOL 009LS sanin 60000-02509520¢0 £202/81/20
€502 £5°0Z1 sasuadyxe Bujfoay Ge9es sann 60000-0250952070 £202/81/20
8L6L 8264 syied 00265 sannn 60000-02509520F0 £202/81/20
¥20£8 vL'0E8 BunyB 19ans 0Zbes Bunyby y9ans 60000-02509520F0 £202/81/20 ng
aojatag allgnd |M
00002 UDISSILILIOY SUCNO3|T |AA [BIOL
007002 00'004 uofjensiuwpy 00b1LS yoeqhed ueibgng Alunseg jueiBgng Ajunoag £202Z/2L/E0 e
uoISS|LIWO) SU023IT |M
95'v0L snid 198]4 [|ays |20 L
9501 95°v0L uojjoslold a4 00229 [any $Ov6PeLs €202/ 1/€0 g
snid 39814 Jl8ys
0065 Auedwo?) aoueisnu| (eniny [BInY [B10L
junouwy pled junowy jeubuQ Junoooy OWwa wnp ajeqg adA)

£20zZ ‘21 yatep ybnoayy g faenugaq
|1ejag J10puUaA >n_ mwwcmﬁxm

UIBJUNON JO UMO |

gereLen



Town of Mountain

03112/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
February 18 through March 17, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount

Paycheck 03/03/2023 17733 Beyma, Arleen J Election Board Hrly Wage 54.00

Beyma, Arleen J Social Security Company 3.35

Beyma, Arleen J Social Security Company -3.35

Beyma, Arleen J Social Security Employee -3.35

Beyma, Arleen J Medicare Cempany 0.78

Beyma, Arleen J Medicare Company -0.78

Beyma, Arleen J Medicare Employee -0.78

49.87

Paycheck 03/03/2023 17734 Ermis, Sr., Kenneth J Election Board Hrly Wage 67.50

Ermis, Sr., Kenneth J Social Security Company 418

Ermis, Sr., Kenneth J Social Security Company -4.18

Ermis, Sr., Kenneth J Social Security Employee -4.18

Ermis, Sr., Kenneth J Medicare Company 0.98

Ermis, Sr., Kenneth J Medicare Company -0.98

Ermis, Sr., Kenneth J Medicare Employee -0.98

62.34

Paycheck 03/03/2023 17735 Fiedler, Raymond E Roads Hourly 318.75

Fiedler, Raymond E Federal Withholding -12.00

Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Company 19.76

Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Company -19.76

Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Employee -19.76

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company 4,62

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company -4.62

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Employee -4.62

Fiedler, Raymond E WI - Withholding -2.16

280.21

Paycheck 03/03/2023 17736 Fredenburgh, Robert R Roads Hourly 7.50

Fredenburgh, Robert R RC/Dump Hourly 210.00

Fredenburgh, Robert R Community Bldg Hourly Wage 15.00

Fredenburgh, Robert R Town O/S 7.50

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social Security Company 14.88

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social Security Company -14.88

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social Security Employee -14.88

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Company 3.48

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Company -3.48

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Employee -3.48

22164

Paycheck 03/03/2023 17737 Graupner, Jeffrey G RC/Dump Hourly 262.50

Graupner, Jeffrey G Roads Hourly 67.50

Graupner, Jeffrey G Federal Withholding -33.00

Graupner, Jeffrey G Social Security Company 20.46

Graupner, Jeffrey G Social Security Company -20.46

Graupner, Jeffrey G Social Security Employee -20.46

Graupner, Jeffrey G Medicare Company 4.78

Graupner, Jeffrey G Medicare Company -4.78

Graupner, Jeffrey G Medicare Employee -4.78

Graupner, Jeffrey G WI - Withholding -12.56

259.20

Page 1



Town of Mountain

0312123 Payroll Transaction Detail
February 18 through March 17, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount

Paycheck 03/03/2023 17738 Kuehl, Kevin R Roads Hourly 58.44
Kuehl, Kevin R RC/Dump Hourly 48.13

Kuehl, Kevin R Wage Attachment -15.99

Kuehl, Kevin R Aflac (pre-tax) -13.14

Kuehl, Kevin R Aflac (taxable) -2.76

Kuehl, Kevin R Social Security Company 579

Kuehl, Kevin R Social Security Company -5.79

Kuehl, Kevin R Social Security Employee -579

Kuehl, Kevin R Medicare Company 1.35

Kuehl, Kevin R Medicare Company -1.35

Kuehl, Kevin R Medicare Employee -1.35

67.54

Paycheck 03/03/2023 17739 Lambrecht, Martin P Election Board Hrly Wage 63.00
Lambrecht, Martin P Social Security Company 3.91

Lambrecht, Martin P Social Security Company -3.91

Lambrecht, Martin P Social Security Employee -3.91

Lambrecht, Martin P Medicare Company 0.91

Lambrecht, Martin P Medicare Company -0.91

Lambrecht, Martin P Medicare Employee -0.91

58.18

Paycheck 03/03/2023 17740 Lambrecht, Nancy A Election Board Hrly Wage 76.00
Lambrecht, Nancy A Social Security Company 4.71

Lambrecht, Nancy A Social Security Company -4.71

Lambrecht, Nancy A Social Security Employee -4.71

Lambrecht, Nancy A Medicare Company 1.10

Lambrecht, Nancy A Medicare Company -1.10

Lambrecht, Nancy A Medicare Employee -1.10

70.19

Paycheck 03/03/2023 17741 Maletzke, Ann M Election Board Hrly Wage 85.50
Maletzke, Ann M Social Security Company 5.30

Maletzke, Ann M Social Security Company -5.30

Maletzke, Ann M Social Security Employee -5.30

Maletzke, Ann M Medicare Company 1.24

Maletzke, Ann M Medicare Company -1.24

Maletzke, Ann M Medicare Employee -1.24

78.96

Paycheck 03/03/2023 17742 Patrick, Greggory L Election Board Hrly Wage 72.00
Patrick, Greggory L Social Security Company 4.46

Patrick, Greggory L Social Security Company -4.46

Patrick, Greggory L Social Security Employee -4.46

Patrick, Greggory L Medicare Company 1.04

Patrick, Greggory L Medicare Company -1.04

Patrick, Greggory L Medicare Employee -1.04

66.50

Paycheck 03/03/2023 17743 Patrick, Kim R Election Board Hrly Wage 80.75
Patrick, Kim R Social Security Company 5.01

Patrick, Kim R Social Security Company -5.01

Patrick, Kim R Social Security Employee -5.01

Patrick, Kim R Medicare Company 1.17

Patrick, Kim R Medicare Company -1.17

Patrick, Kim R Medicare Employee -1.17

74.57

Page 2



Town of Mountain

03/12/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
February 18 through March 17, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount

Paycheck 03/03/2023 17744 Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le...  Election Board Hrly Wage 72.00

Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le...  Social Security Company 4.46

Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le...  Social Security Company -4.46

Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le...  Social Security Employee -4.46

Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le...  Medicare Company 1.04

Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le...  Medicare Company -1.04

Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le...  Medicare Employee -1.04

66.50

Paycheck 03/03/2023 17745 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 493.00

Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 238.00

Trever, Brad M Federal Withholding -16.00

Trever, Brad M Social Security Company 45.32

Trever, Brad M Social Security Company -45.32

Trever, Brad M Social Security Employee -45.32

Trever, Brad M Medicare Company 10.60

Trever, Brad M Medicare Company -10.60

Trever, Brad M Medicare Employee -10.60

Trever, Brad M WI - Withholding -13.00

646.08

Paycheck 03/03/2023 17746 VandenPlas, Bernard J Roads Hourly 408.00

VandenPlas, Bernard J RC/Dump Hourly 59.50

VandenPlas, Bernard J Town O/S 8.50

VandenPlas, Bernard J Federal Withholding -27.00

VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Company 2951

VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Company -29.51

VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Employee -29.51

VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Company 6.90

VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Company -6.90

VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Employee -6.90

VandenPlas, Bernard J WI - Withholding -7.73

404 .86

Paycheck 03/03/2023 17747 Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,606.50

Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman - OT 110.25

Wydeven, Jody R Federal Withholding -173.00

Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company 106.43

Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company -106.43

Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Employee -106.43

Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company 24.89

Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company -24.89

Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Employee -24.89

Wydeven, Jody R Wi - Withholding -72.07

1,340.36

Paycheck 03/14/2023 17749 Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Salary 500.00

Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Aflac (pre-tax) -100.36

Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Company 2478

Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Company -24.78

Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Employee 2478

Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Company 579

Carey-Mielke, Brenda .J Medicare Company 579

Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Employee -5.79

369.07

Page 3



Town of Mountain

03/12/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
February 18 through March 17, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll item Amount

Paycheck 03/14/2023 17750 Ermis, Johanna M Election Board Hrly Wage 128.25

Ermis, Johanna M Deputy Clerk/Treasurer 240.00

Ermis, Johanna M Clerk Mileage 13.36

Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Company 22.83

Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Company -22.83

Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Employee -22.83

Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Company 5.34

Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Company -5.34

Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Employee -5.34

353.44

Paycheck 03/14/2023 17751 Kauzlaric, Lynn M. ClerkfTreasurer 2,450.00

Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk Mileage 53.64

Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk Mtg 20.00

Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk Reimburse 1.50

Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Aflac (pre-tax) -28.47

Kauzlaric, Lynn M, Aflac (taxable) -5.08

Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Federal Withholding -222.00

Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Company 151.37

Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Company -151.37

Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Employee -151.37

Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Company 35.41

Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Company -35.41

Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Employee -35.41

Kauzlaric, Lynn M. WI - Withholding -81.11

2,000.80

Paycheck 03/14/2023 17752 Maletzke, IIl, Lindor R. Board Salary 800.00

Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Board Meetings 20.00

Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Aflac (pre-tax) -41.21

Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Aflac (taxable) -5.98

Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Roads Mileage 42,58

Maletzke, ll1, Lindor R. Social Security Company 48.28

Maletzke, lll, Lindor R. Social Security Company -48.28

Maletzke, lll, Lindor R. Social Security Employee -48.28

Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Medicare Company 11.30

Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Medicare Company -11.30

Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Medicare Employee -11.30

755.81

Paycheck 03/14/2023 17753 O'Barski, Wayne A Board Salary 500.00

O'Barski, Wayne A Board Meetings 20.00

O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac (pre-tax) -35.88

O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac (taxable) -5.98

O'Barski, Wayne A Federal Withholding -5.00

O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Company 30.02

O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Company -30.02

O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Employee -30.02

O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Company 7.02

O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Company -7.02

O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Employee -7.02

436.10

Paycheck 03/14/2023 17754 VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Community Bldg Hourly Wage 90.00

VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Town O/S 30.00

VandenBloomer, Brenda S Social Security Company 7.44

VandenBloomer, Brenda S Social Security Company -7.44

VandenBloomer, Brenda S Social Security Employee -7.44

VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Medicare Company 1.74

VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Medicare Company -1.74

VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Medicare Employee -1.74

110.82

Page 4



Town of Mountain

03/12/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
February 18 through March 17, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount

Paycheck 03/17/2023 17778 Fiedler, Raymond E Roads Hourly 403.75
Fiedler, Raymond E Federal Withholding -20.00

Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Company 25.04

Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Company -25.04

Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Employee -25.04

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company 5.85

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company -5.85

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Employee -5.85

Fiedler, Raymond E WI - Withholding -5.17

34769

Paycheck 03/17/2023 17779 Fredenburgh, Robert R RC/Dump Hourly 225.00
Fredenburgh, Robert R Community Bldg Hourly Wage 15.00

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social Security Company 14.88

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social Security Company -14.88

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social Security Employee -14.88

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Company 348

Fredenburgh, Rebert R Medicare Company -3.48

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Employee -3.48

221.64

Paycheck 03/17/2023 17780 Graupner, Jeffrey G RC/Dump Hourly 315.00
Graupner, Jeffrey G Federal Withholding -31.00

Graupner, Jeffrey G Social Security Company 19.53

Graupner, Jeffrey G Social Security Company -19.53

Graupner, Jeffrey G Social Security Employee -19.53

Graupner, Jeffrey G Medicare Company 4.57

Graupner, Jeffrey G Medicare Company -4.57

Graupner, Jeffrey G Medicare Employee -4.57

Graupner, Jeffrey G WI - Withholding -12.03

24787

Paycheck 03/17/2023 17781 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 535.50
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 24225

Trever, Brad M Federal Withholding -21.00

Trever, Brad M Social Security Company 48.22

Trever, Brad M Social Security Company -48.22

Trever, Brad M Social Security Employee -48.22

Trever, Brad M Medicare Company 11.28

Trever, Brad M Medicare Company -11.28

Trever, Brad M Medicare Employee -11.28

Trever, Brad M WI - Withholding -14.65

682.60

Paycheck 03/17/2023 17782 VandenPlas, Bernard J Roads Hourly 531.25
VandenPlas, Bernard J RC/Dump Hourly 233.75

VandenPlas, Bernard J Federal Withholding -59.00

VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Company 47.43

VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Company -47.43

VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Employee -47.43

VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Company 11.10

VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Company -11.10

VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Employee -11.10

VandenPlas, Bernard J WI - Withholding -18.59

628.88

Page §



Town of Mountain

03/12/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
February 18 through March 17, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll ltem Amount
Paycheck 03/17/2023 17783 Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,491.00
Wydeven, Jody R Federal Withholding -146.00
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company 92.45
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company -92.45
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Employee -92.45
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company 21.62
Whydeven, Jody R Medicare Company -21.62
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Employee -21.62
Wydeven, Jody R WI - Withholding -58.67
1,172.26
Liability Check 03/12/2023 912693 Aflac Aflac (pre-tax) -321.63
Aflac Aflac (taxable) 740.35
418.72
Liability Check 03/15/2023 2282023 Wisconsin Department of...  WI - Withholding 214.69
214.69
Liability Check 03/12/2023 3032023 WI Department of Revenue  VWage Attachment 132.53
132.53
Liability Check 03/15/2023 941022023 United States Treasury {2} Federal Withholding 555.00
United States Treasury {2} Social Security Company 671.72
United States Treasury {2} = Social Security Employee 671.72
United States Treasury {2}  Medicare Company 157.09
United States Treasury {2}  Medicare Employee 157.09
2,212.62
TOTAL 14,052.54

Page 6



